0801

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: £ : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN =% ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR ” ComMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

June 12, 2009
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
drnircsirative |} Parties ] Consumet
John T. Burnett, Esquire f CCUMENT N(i_j_Ql_Q’,_Z_;_Q&
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  TREOTION: —
P.O. Box 14042 ,

Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080649-EI
Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 10056-08, 10260-08, and
01862-09, filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC/kmp
Enclosure
cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation

Martha Brown, Office of General Counsel
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From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 9:10 AM F;sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~_Administrative___Parties__ Consumer
5 . 412712009 9:09:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._/0/02- 08
ate and Time: :09: .
Docket Number: 080649 DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 080649.paa.order.mcb.doc

Please issue the ORDER APPROVING TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE HEDGING. Thank you.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080649

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 2:52:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925885)

Attachments: 03873-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/27/2009
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State of Florida
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Hublic Serpice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: April 6, 2009
TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM:  Peter H. Lester, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 080649-EI, Petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by
Progess Energy Florida, Inc.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make eight (8) copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.

PEF, Confidential Exhibits Nos. 1 and 2, 4 pages 01862-09
PEF, Responses to Staff Data Requests, 4 pages 10056-08

Staff will need these documents to be available for the upcoming April 7, 2009, Agenda
Conference for Item 14. The documents contain confidential information related to Docket No.
080649-El. If necessary to answer questions, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits
to each of the following people:

Chairman Carter FBSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commissioner Edgar Y Administrative_PartiesConsumer
Commissioner McMurrian DOCUMENT NO. /0/0 2-0%
Commissioner Skop DISTRIBUTION:

Commissioner Argenziano

Court Reporter

Office of Public Counsel

Staff Counsel

After the hearing/agenda conference, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file
them with the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. The pages will then
be shredded.

PL/pl
cc: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (McLean)
Karla Barnes

Cayce Hinton
Marshall Willis ' ,
Lisa Bennett
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October 24, 2008
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John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 080649-E1
Dear Mr. Bumnett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 22, 2008, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number, Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at {850} 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080649-EI Date Docketed: 10/22/2008 Title: Petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. [0[6 2 -0%

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x [ x | l [ I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments AFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
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6.
7.
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37.
Initials OPR 38.
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40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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